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Tony Sheppard
Project Director – Warringah Freeway Upgrade
Transport for NSW
20-44 Ennis Road
Milsons Point NSW 2061

01/07/2022

Dear Mr Sheppard

Western Harbour Tunnel and Warringah Freeway Upgrade (SSI-8863)
Biodiversity Credit Retirement Statement (E40)

I refer to your correspondence, submitted for information, regarding the retirement of Biodiversity Offset
Credits in accordance with condition E40 of SSI 8863. 

I note that the information provided confirms that all biodiversity credit retirement obligations required by
condition E38 have been satisfied by payment to the Biodiversity Conservation Fund with payment
received on the 24 May 2022. 

Accordingly, the Department acknowledges receipt of this information and has no further comments. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sarah Kamarudin at
sarah.kamarudin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Shelley Reed
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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